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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Buses)/AR(Buses)) 

<YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 4:01 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE

Hi Veron, 

 

The repair job for below listed vehicles had been completed and the estimate will forward to you shortly. 

 

Thanks & Regards 

Poh Suan  

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 3:03 PM 

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Buses)/AR(Buses)) 

Subject: PENDING FINALISE 

 

Dear Poh Suan, 

 

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

 

Vehicle            DOA                      Ref No 

 

1. SHB 5308A      3/9/18             TAX/9/18/2006 – Job completed 

2. SHB 1949B      6/9/18             TAX/9/18/2019 – Job completed 

3. SHD 6279H      3/9/18             TAX/9/18/2007– Job completed            

4. SHB 769K         13/9/18           TAX/9/18/2052– Job completed 

5. SHB 689H        26/9/18           TAX9/18/2123– Job completed 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


